# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Executive Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Friday April 16, 2010

The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College meet on Friday April 16, 2010. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Curtis Smith 722-6300 ext 6160.

# I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order: 11:16 AM

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by President Curtis Smith

#### 1.3 Roll Call:

President - Curtis Smith - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Sheronda Myers - Absent

Vice President, Student Services – Jonnmica Walter - Absent

Vice President, Club Affairs — Patricia Del Gaudio - Present

Vice President, Public Relations – Vacant

Treasurer – Jamie Holzer - Present

Secretary – Yesenia Reyes- Present

#### Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Gloria Gowan - Absent

Enrollment Services - Vacant

Health Sciences – Deepika Mohan – Absent

Language Arts and Instructional Resources – Karole Obrikat - Absent

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Stephanie Conley - Absent

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic

Development – Enrique Camacho – Proxy Tatiana Kanovalov

Student Development and Services – Sandra Govin - Present

Technical Education – Bryan Richardson - Present

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Sara Rothenberg - Present

Membership is 14, Quorum is 8, 8 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee - David Brown - Absent

# 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, seconded by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, Motion passed 7/0/0.

# 1.5 Approval of the Minutes- Friday April 2, 2010

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, Motion passed 7/0/0.

# 1.6 Approval of Financial Report

Moved to approve the Financial Report by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, Motion passed 7/0/0.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM

None

#### III. ACTION ITEMS

3.1 ASO /ICC Activities

President Curtis Smith said that ASO needs to definitely have at least one fundraiser before the semester ends.

Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin said that a fundraiser could be a rose selling fundraiser during graduation because she and Senator of Language Arts and Instructional Resources Karole Obrikat have looked into it and it can possibly happen.

Dr. Zimmerman said a fundraiser could be like a pizza night at Vince's Pizza and Pasta or some other restaurant that everyone can agree on.

Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio said she talked with Katryana from Alpha Iota and said that Coldstones and BJ's always had a good success rate. She also brought up the idea that she came up with other club leaders was a pie in the face fundraiser with all the clubs brought together.

Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin said a good idea can be a reclaimed parking meter to be used as a place for people to put in extra change and that could add up and be a good idea to acquire money.

Dr. Zimmerman said that the Snack Shack will be officially closed on April 29<sup>th</sup> due to lack of sales and the cost it is taking to actually keep it up and running.

Moved to approve an ASO fundraiser of food that will expire soon from the Snack Shack and donate the rest of the perishables to a food bank, by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, Motion passed 7/0/0.

Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio said there is Earth Day on April  $22^{nd}$  and we should have a fundraiser.

Moved to approve a Trash pickup day during Earth Day on April 22<sup>nd</sup> and give first place winner \$75, second place receives \$50, and third place receive \$25 by Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio, seconded by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg, Motion passed 7/0/0.

Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio said she talked to different catering places and got different quotes for catering services and also said Costco could be an option.

Moved to approve up to \$1,000 for food from Costco and other supplies for the End of Year Leadership Recognition Ceremony on May 21<sup>st</sup>, by Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio, seconded by Treasurer Jamie Holzer, Motion passed 7/0/0.

#### 3.2 Election code

President Curtis Smith said that we need to make some changes to the election code about how many votes students need to be voted in. Dr. Zimmerman made a suggestion on page four. It was agreed that it need to be increased to more than one that she suggested to at least 10 students for some one to win. Therefore, changes were made to students receiving at least 10 signatures for running and for being elected.

Moved to approve with modifications the election code, by Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg, seconded by Senator of Technical Education Bryan Richardson, Motion passed 7/0/0.

Secretary Yesenia Reyes took a Point of Personal Privilege at 12:00pm

Tatiana Kanovalov, Proxy for Senator of Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development Enrique Camacho took a Point of Personal Privilege at 12:15PM

#### 3.3 ASO Conferences

There is a State Wide Student Senate April 29- May 2. Moved that the following five (5) student attend General Assembly: Curtis, Enrique, PJ, Sara, Stephanie, and one advisor (Dr., Z) by Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin, seconded by Treasurer Jamie Holzer, Motion passed 7/0/0.

# 3.4 Faculty Inspiration Award

It was agreed that an email will be send to the students to gather names of faculty for nominations and that members of the ASO need to gather names as well. Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin suggested that she can sit at a table and gather nominations.

#### IV. REPORTS

Senator's Reports

Senator of Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education Sara Rothenberg said the Atlanta conference was very inspirational and much more fun that the Washington D.C. conference. She talked with Buck McKean about more funding for the Arts and wants his help in greening up the your campus.- which is a different concern. She was to bring Martin Smith wants to campus to speak, he was Great

Senator of Student Development and Services Sandra Govin said that NCSL in Atlanta was a great experience and the presentations were good. She had two goals this year: one was to organize disabled students and there is a possible date for that, and second was to organize a Feed Your Brain Campaign and that will require some judges. She also brought up the possibility of a mentorship program at AVC for ASO and all the clubs, NCSL has this program for \$100. She took 24 pages of notes at the NCSL conference in Atlanta and she brought back many great ideas for the ASO.

## **Executive Board Reports-**

Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia Del Gaudio reported that there was an ICC meeting and they had talked about Cultural Art for Change and the speakers were very good.

President Curtis Smith reported that at the Board meeting they also talked about the Cultural Arts for Change Campaign as well as the Matriculation process and about Priority Registration, he is currently looking into the matter.

Student Trustee Report -Absent

# Advisor's Report –

Dr. Zimmerman said that next month all ASO students will need to see her directly to get their parking pass. This is privilege and that some of the ASO students have been very rude to the staff in the office and that will not continue. Also she is working on the Educational Master Plan for ASO, Club and Student Development and College Activities and if anyone has any ideas of what we need to do in the future, please let her know.

# V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT The next meeting will take place on April 23<sup>rd</sup> at 9 AM

# VI. ADJOURNMENT Lost quorum